# CITY OF GENESEE

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

September 20, 2011

# MINUTES

Location: 140 E. Walnut, Genesee, ID 83832

**CALL TO ORDER** - The Genesee City Council met in regular session on September 20, 2011. Mayor Steve Odenborg called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

**ROLL CALL** – Present at the meeting were council members Linda James, Ron Zenner, Cathleen Blevins, George Wilson, City Engineer Jack Hammond and City Clerk Karyn Wright.

**VISITORS**- Tom and Doreen Riedner, Jo Russell, Ryan and Melanie Ketchison, Chuck Bentley, Gloria Barker.

All the above visitors spoke with Council about the parking on Valleyview Ave. It was a general consent they would like the parking to be left as is and would like the city to make street repairs and sidewalk updates in the sub-division. Mayor Odenborg stated no decision has been made at this time.

**CONSENT AGENDA** –George Wilson made a motion, seconded by Ron Zenner to approve the consent agenda as presented. **ROLL CALL VOTE:** Wilson, James, Blevins. Zenner. Ayes; Motion carried.

# CITY OFFICIAL, COUNCIL AND STAFF REPORTS-

Linda James- Fire, Police and Administrative- Linda reported on this department. Cathleen Blevins- Parks and Recreation- Cathleen reported on these departments. Ron Zenner- Streets-Ron reported on this department. George Wilson- Water and Sewer- George reported on these departments.

# INTRODUCTION, READINGS AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS:

#### UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

**Storm Water- GHS-** Genesee School District submitted a letter to Council stating their intentions. After reviewing their letter, Council is asking the School District to state their plan and time frame.

Public Right of Way Construction Permits- Tabled

Demolition of Old Reservoir- Tabled

**Repair of Tennis Court Fence-** This will be repaired and Latah Sanitation will be billed for these repairs.

#### NEW BUSINESS-

Audit Report- Brad Lewis gave an audit review City of Moscow, Garbage Price Increase RequestValleyview Letters- "Visitors" spoke with Council about this.
Vandalism in Parks- Latah County Sheriff's Dept. is working with Council on this.
City of Genesee Vehicle Use Policy-George Wilson made a motion, seconded by Linda James to approve the Vehicle Use Policy for the City. VOICE VOTE; Ayes; motion carried.
134 N Tamarack, Sewer Issue- Mayor Odenborg spoke to Council about this. This will need attention in the near future.

#### PROJECTS IN PROGRESS: Preferred Tank and Tower- NW Reservoir Inspection Genesee Area of City Impact

# **CORRESPONDENCE- 2011 AIC Academy for City Officials**

**EXECUTIVE SESSION-** George Wilson made a motion, seconded by Linda James to adjourn to Executive Session at 9:00 pm. VOICE VOTE: Ayes; motion carried

**REGULAR SESSION**-Council returned to regular session at 9:12 pm. George Wilson made a motion, seconded by Linda James to give the following pay increases: Jack Hammond increase to \$200.00 per month, Bill Mayer \$2.00 raise to \$17.00 per hour, Karyn .90 raise to \$18.00 per hour. VOICE VOTE; Ayes, motion carried.

**ADJOURNMENT-** George Wilson made a motion, seconded by Linda James to adjourn the City Council Meeting. **VOICE VOTE; Ayes; motion carried.** 

Steve Odenborg, Mayor

Karyn Wright, Clerk/Treasurer